# Victor Ogungbuyi

Oshodi, Lagos, Nigeria

© Contact:+234 7065299813

⊠ ogungbuyivictor@gmail.com

¹ Github: vickymania-lang

# Objective

To seek employment as a Web Developer, with huge knowledge and proficiency in user interaction, web development and mobile responsive to contribute in creating extraordinary experience for company's technical audience.

Interest Areas: Software Engineering, Database, DevOps and User Interface.

#### Education

Oct 2021 Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife, Nigeria

Bachelor of Education in Physics (BED)

Oct 2016 Federal College of Education, Osiele, Nigeria

National Certificate in Education (NCE)

# **Experience**

2023 – June **Web Developer**, *Web developer*. 2023

o GEN128 business solution, Lagos, Nigeria

2022 – 2023 **Web Developer**, *Internship*.

- o AKI Solutions, Lagos, Nigeria
- o MATSHALL academy, Lagos, Nigeria. (REMOTE)

#### 2021 - Now Web Development.

- Ride sharing web development
- Online Job search with PHP
- E-commerce website with paypal payment method using PHP.
- Landing page for keeping expenses record per year with react Js
- Create a timesheet usable for company for marking attendance with PHP
- Built a Login App with full user authentication using Passport, Node, and Express.
- Developed a group chat application using Node.js and Socket.
- o Built a markdown blog using with Node Js
- TodoList Application
- Discord bot with Node Js
- o contact-form with admin receiving gmail message with nodemailer

# Experience

## 2022 – now **Product Design using figma**.

- o Ride sharing application for mobile and desktop view.
- o E-commerce application for desktop view.

#### 2019 – now **Front End Development**.

- Developed a simple snake and dice game.
- Created a responsive website using HTML, CSS, JavaScript with Bootstrap.
- Landing page for ordering food with react Js
- o create a simple CRUD with react Js
- o keeping record of expenses spend with react Js
- Created a simple front-end animation.

## Technical Skills

Programming HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Node.js and PHP

Framework React Js

Design Figma, Canva, Bootstrap and wordPress.

Database MySQL and MongoDB.